
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
12/23/2013 12:08:15 PM 
Hogan, Patrick (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=PlHF) 
Back, Eric (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/Cy-T?^yQV A 11™ 

„ . , KGOaCtGQ EAe); Meredi th (/0=PG&F./OT I=Cnrnnra te/rn =R eei ni en fs /en =M 
Redacted 

tra vm on d. fuserei® cnuc. ca. gov V Redacted 
Redacted 

Fugere, Raymond G. 

Bcc: 
Subject: Re: PG&E's Response to CPUC Cooperation NOV 

Dear Mr. Hogan, 

Thank you for the letter. It looks like PG&E is taking the right steps to ensure that the issue is 
corrected for going forward. SED will continue to monitor the issue and will let you know if 
we have any concerns in the future. 

Kind Regards, 

Elizaveta 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0640106 



From: Hogan, Patrick [mailto:P1HF@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2013 10:50 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Cc: Fugere, Raymond G.; Allen, Meredith; Back, Eric; Redacted Redacted 
Subject: PG&E's Response to CPUC Cooperation NOV 

Dear Ms. Malashenko, 

Attached is PG&E's response to your Notice of Violation regarding PG&E's timeliness with 
SED staff data requests. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Patrick M Hogan 

Vice President 

Asset Management, Electric Operations 

PG&Eis committed to protecting .our customers' privacy. , ... , To learn more, please visit http://www.pge:com/abouueompany/privacy/customer/ 
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